

FW: GA Consolidated memo and EY Letter

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 May 2017 10:26:58 -0400
Attachments: OPG - Letter on Fair Hydro Act May 17_FINAL.PDF (150.2 kB); GA Consolidated Memo_May 17 FINAL.pdf (179.04 kB)

Letters were updated for legislation tabled -- Cindy

-----Original Message-----

From: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [mailto:john.mauti@opg.com]
Sent: May 19, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Fw: GA Consolidated memo and EY Letter

From: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL <jenny.jorda@opg.com>
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 7:23 AM
To: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL
Subject: GA Consolidated memo and EY Letter

Hi John,

See attached for our final accounting memo and EY concurrence letter.

Jenny Q Jorda, CPA, CA | Senior Manager, Accounting Policy and Controls | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto ON M5G 1X6 | Phone: (416) 592-2531 | Fax: (416) 592-7758 | E-mail: jenny.jorda@opg.com<mailto:jenny.jorda@opg.com>

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.